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Ruth Nettles 
_ _  

From: Engelhardt, Todd [todd.engelhardt@akerman.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 09,2007 1 :45 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Filing for Docket 070109-WS 

Attachments: PDF-Scan.pdf 

Please find attached a PDF for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket. 

a. The person responsible for this filing is: 
Todd D. Engelhardt 
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
email: todd.engelhardt@akerman.com 
phone: (850) 224-9634 

b. The docket number and title are: Docket 070109-WS In re: Application for amendment of Certificates 61 I-W and 
527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, 
Inc. (fMa MSM Utilities, LLC). 

c. The filing is on behalf of Charlotte County. 

d. The Attachment is 2 pages long. 

e. The Attachment is a Notice of Taking Deposition. The Notice is in regard to Charlotte County's Deposition of two of 
Sun River's witnesses, Gerald Hartman and A.A. Reeves, 111. 

I f  you have any questions or problems with this email or the attachment, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

s/Todd D. Engelhardt 

Todd D. Engelhardt, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 222-0103 FAX 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

('0NI:II)LIN'rIALI'TY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information. and is intended only for the use o f  the individual or entity 
naincd above. I f  the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited I f  
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

('IKC'lJl.AK 230 NOTICE: To comply with US. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
coiit:iinciI i n  this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose o f ( i )  avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or ( i i )  
pronioting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail o r  attachment. 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for amendment of 
Certificates 611-W and 527-S to extend 
water and wastewater service areas to 
include certain land in Charlotte County 
by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (f/Wa MSM 
Utilities, LLC). 

Docket No. 070109-WS 

Filed: November 9,2007 

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

TO: Robert C. Brannan,, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

NOTICE is hereby given that State of Florida, Charlotte County, will take the deposition 
of the following named individuals as indicated below: 

A.A. Reeves, I11 

Gerald C. Hartman, P.E. 

Murdock Circle, Suite 573, 

2:OO p.m. 
Administration Center, 18500 

The witness should bring copies of all work papers or other materials used by the witness 
in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket. 

This deposition is being taken for the purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any 
other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida 

Todd D. Engelh 
Florida Bar Number: 00 13444 
Harold A. McLean 
Florida Bar Number: 0193591 

(TL140648;l)  

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P. 0. Box 1877 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 

Attorneys for Charlotte County 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Charlotte County's Notice of 

Taking Deposition has been hmished by U.S. Mail to the following on the 9th day of November 

2007: 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Robert C. Brannan, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FIorida 3230 1 
Phone: 850-877-6555 
Fax: 850-656-4029 

Ralph Jeager, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Email: rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com 

Todd D. Engelh 
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